

IFC General Council Meeting
Missouri State University 2/5/24

A. Call the Meeting to Order

- o Roll Call

B. Guest Speakers

Γ. Chapter Reports

- A. Alpha Gamma Rho
 - a. Philo in a month
- B. Alpha Sigma Phi
- Γ. Delta Chi – super bowl squares on insta

- Δ. Delta Sigma Phi
- E. Fiji – car wash with AOPI March 1
- Z. Kappa Sigma – fundraising event soon
- H. Lamba Chi Alpha
- Θ. Phi Delta Theta
- I. Pi Kappa Alpha
- K. Pi Kappa Phi
- Λ. Sigma Chi – upcoming formal and philo in april
- M. Sigma Nu
- N. Sigma Phi Epsilon - upcoming philo
- Ξ. Sigma Pi – philo w/ sig k march 3rd
- O. Tau Kappa Epsilon – stolen stuff, prank a tke philo
- Π. Theta Chi

Δ. Executive Council Reports

- A. Director of Marketing (Corey Crumpton)
 - a. Sent me contact for social media chairs.
 - i. I wanna do a 1 on 1 or do some type of dinner or something for everyone marketing chair. (I'll let you know more about the dinner when I can)
 - ii. DM me on GroupMe or email me: cc5935s@missouristate.edu
 - b. I want to promote all of y'all so please send me pictures/take pictures. Greek week is a big week so please take lots of pictures/videos and send them to me.
- B. Vice President of Social Awareness (Mitchell Meyers)
- C. Vice President of Academics (Noah Kelsch)
 - a. Send me the contact info of your scholarship chairs - [nj535s@missouristate.edu](mailto:njk535s@missouristate.edu)
 - i. Would love to schedule round tables for next week, GroupMe

- b. School is starting to pick up: make sure guys that struggled academically last year are picking up their slack
 - i. Make sure they attend chapter study hours
 - ii. Have them go to the bear claw or professor office hours
- c. I sent an email with all important academic dates a few weeks ago
 - i. Have scholarship chairs remind members of these dates during EVERY chapter meeting
 - ii. Career fair Wednesday, February 28th from 10am-2pm at the PSU Ballroom
- D. Vice President of Membership Development (Cole Katsen)
 - a. New Member Day is slated for Wednesday, February 21st at 6:00 P.M. in PSU 400 (Union Club)
 - b. Monthly meetings (round tables) with new member educators are to begin on the last week of February.
- E. Vice President of Recruitment (Tyler Rybak)
 - a. Make sure recruitment chairs are alert of a recruitment chair/Vice President roundtable to discuss how spring recruitment went and what they want for the fall.
- F. Vice President of Community Relations (Jarod Aholt)
 - a. Similarly to how I asked for the contact information from the community involvement chairs, if you could reach out to me and send me the contact information for the philanthropy chairs. I am interested in getting a group chat started for this as well in case any philanthropy chairs have questions or are looking for ideas.
 - i. Either message me on group me or by email: ja644s@missouristate.edu
 - ii. Also, if you haven't sent me the contact information of the community service chairs, go ahead and do that. (Most chairs are already in the chat)
- G. Vice President of Administration (Blake Nebot) brn37s@missouristate.edu
 - a. "Invoices for IFC chapter dues will be sent out six weeks following the submission of finalized rosters and will be due two weeks after the invoices are sent out. Dues will be \$12 per active member for chapters and \$8 per active member for colonies. New Members will be assessed "IFC Dues" of \$5. This money will be used to pay for the IFC Bid Card the new member signed."
 - i. DUES WILL BE SENT OUT MARCH 4 & WILL BE DUE ON MARCH 18th**
 - ii. \$12 per member, \$8 for PhiDelt, \$5 per new member**
- H. Vice President of Judicial Affairs (vacant)
- I. Mr. President (Connor Hardin)
 - a. Hope recruitment went well for everyone, Tyler and I tried our best to visit everyone once.
 - b. As a lot of you know, the executive board went to Indianapolis for the AFLV conference this weekend, and most of us brought back some pretty good ideas that we'll try to implement in the coming months.
 - c. The delegates are new, thank you guys for being here. We hope it'll be beneficial for the community, but we'll reevaluate at the end of the semester if it isn't. Please make sure to show up to every meeting to keep your chapter's attendance at 100%, which gives your chapter a rebate on IFC dues.
 - d. I want to try and have 1:1s with each chapter President at some point during each semester, so please be on the lookout for an email from me about scheduling those.

E. Advisor Report (Carlye Genisio) carlyegenisio@missouristate.edu

- a. Don't forget to get a SOFAC meeting on your calendar.
- b. We have an advisor meeting this Thursday so if you all have any questions you are getting from your advisors constantly, let me know and I can add it to cover it at the meeting.
- c. Don't forget that you also have a Presidents meeting next Monday. You will not have GC after this meeting next week.
- d. Make sure you sign up for a BearLink workshop with Adrianna to learn how to register your events. This is mandatory and your events will not be approved until you go to this training.
- e. I am going to be setting up my times for Annual Feedback meetings for the chapters I advise this week, so be on the lookout for that. I know Adrianna is making her monthly meetings longer for the chapters she advises. Emma might be doing the same.
- f. Want to say thank you again for coming to the retreat!

Z. Old Business

H. New Business - elect VP of Judicial Affairs, Luke Fischer Theta Chi

Θ. Important Dates

I. Adjournment

K. Calendar

Next Meeting: 2/26, 5pm, PSU 314 (3 weeks away)